Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Zamboanga Peninsula, Region [X
Schools Division of ’amboanga del Norte, | 5§
Dipolog ity 7100 T

MEMORANDUM REI_E Abt i
TO: Public Schools District Supervisors MAY I] ? EIJTE

Secondary School Principals "q..

Elementary School Principals
FROM: The Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
SUBYECT: Second Batch of 2018 ('our —Day Live- OutNational Training and

Workshop on Musie, Arts, Physical Education and Health (MAPEH)
of the National Association of Physical Educators (NAPE)

Date: May 7, 2018

1. The Mat:onal Association of Physical Educaiors (NAPE will conduct the second batch of the
2018 (Four -Day Live - Out National Training and Workshop on Music, Arts, Physical
Education and Health (MAPEH) on May 29 - June 1, 2018 at Sindangan National
Agricultural School, Sindangan, Zamboanga del Norte.

2. The participants to this activity are elementary and secondary teachers, major and non-major,
teaching Music, Arts, Physical Education and Health from Grades 4 to 10. The district
supervisors are directed to follow-up with all school heads who have not sent participants
during the first batch of the training.

3. Registration fee of One Thousand Two Hundred (Ph1,200. 00) shall be charged in each
participant to defray kit, certificate of participation and appearance, professional fee,
tr nsportation allowance, hotel accommodation of the resource speakers. The registration
fee, travel, meal allowance and other incidental expenses incurred during the seminar-
workshop may be charged to school MOOE'LOCAL funds subject to usual accounting rules
and regulations. SERVICE CREDITS for four (4) days shall be granted to them for the
services rendered.

4. Widest and strict dissemination of this memcrandum 1s highly desired.
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'LCHOR M. NATIVIDAD, CSEE
Division Superintendent o™
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